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No. Section Page 

# 
Question Answers 

1 Gainesville  N/A Question: Do you know what the current 
contractor amount is? 

 

DEO Response: The current contracted amount is $160,884 for a period of 6 years. 

2 Gainesville N/A Question: Can we change the toilet paper to jumbo 
rolls? 

 

DEO Response: Once RFP has been awarded, we will consider the change as long as it benefits the State of 
Florida as well as the contractor.  

3 Gainesville N/A Question: Can we use natural color towels versus 
white towels? 

 

DEO Response: No, white is the authorized color.  

4 Gainesville N/A Question: Will you be posting the list of the 
companies that was present at the pre-bid 
conference? 

 

DEO Response: Yes 

5 Gainesville N/A Question: Will the state give extra 
points/consideration to a RESPECT contractor?  

 

DEO Response: No additional points or consideration will be given to Respect contractors. 
 

6 Gainesville N/A Question: In the walk-thru you was going to check 
if the modular buildings outback was going to be 
included If they are do you know the sq. ft. of both 
buildings? 

 

DEO Response:  The modular buildings are not included in the scope of work for this RFP. 

7 Gainesville 
and Sarasota 

N/A Question:What was the current contracted price 
paid for the last two years. 

 

 DEO Response:  
Gainesville - $  55,425.00 
Sarasota -   $  55,785.81  
 

8 Gainesville 
and Sarasota 

N/A Question: Would you provide a breakdown cost for 
all paper products and soap used over the last two 
years. 
   
  

DEO Response :  
Gainesville – Multi-fold Towels $1512.50; Toilet Paper $773.76; Toilet Liners $705.00; Hand Soap $295.42  
 
Sarasota –  Multi-fold Towels $1567.50; Toilet Paper $833.28; Toilet Liners - Surplus on hand and taken to 
Sarasota; Hand Soap $239.80 
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9 Gainesville N/A Question:  The in office current Contractor USSI 

Janitorial Services was not at the pre-bid 
conference today, Tuesday, January 22, 2013.  
Will he bid on this contract 13-RFP-004-DW 
because they are familiar with the building? 
 

DEO Response:  Only vendors who attend the mandatory site-visit are eligible to respond to the RFP. 

10 Gainesville N/A Question:  Was USSI Jantorial paying for the 
supplies at the 4800 SW 13th Street, Gainesville 
Florida Works building? 

DEO Response:  Yes 

11 Gainesville N/A Question:  What is the current annual price? DEO Response:  See answers to Questions 1 and 7. 
12 Gainesville 

and Sarasota 
N/A Question:  I have received Invitation to Bid 

Advertisement Number: 
13-RFP-004-DW-01Janitorial Services , thank you. 
 
However I wanted to know if there is a separate bid 
for the cleaning of the  
Data Center. 

DEO Response:  No, there is not a separate bid for the cleaning of the Data Center.  The Data Center area is 
not included in the scope of work for this RFP. 

  


